STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
Division of Remediation, Oak Ridge Office
761 Emory Valley Road
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830

August 15, 2024

Mr. Roger Petrie

Federal Facility Agreement Manager

Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management
U.S. Department of Energy

Post Office Box 2001

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831

Dear Mr. Petrie

Re: DOE Submittal of Proposed Changes to the Federal Facility Agreement Enforceable
Appendix E Milestones (dtd August 1, 2024)

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC), Division of Remediation-Oak
Ridge Office (DoR-OR), has reviewed the above referenced submittal pursuant to the Federal Facility
Agreement (FFA) for the Oak Ridge Reservation (ORR). The submittal was received on August 1, 2024.
The State approves the subject submittal with proposed changes to Appendix E of the ORR FFA.

TDEC appreciates the effort by the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) to address TDEC interests
during the development of this Appendix E proposal. The submitted Appendix E better reflects the
current plans for remediation activities across the ORR which are being discussed in the FFA triparty
project team meetings. TDEC looks forward to continuing this work with DOE to ensure FFA
milestones reflect current remediation plans which can be reviewed by all interested stakeholders.

Questions or comments concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to Randy Young at
(865) 310-1157.

Sincerely

Digitally signed by Randy Young
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Randy C. Young

FFA Manager
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge Office
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